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Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com>

FW: DSL 27606 - PR 1J17-11156 
1 message

Holly Holford <Holly@drilling-services.co.uk> 23 August 2018 at 13:32
To: "viamed.suzanne.brown@gmail.com" <viamed.suzanne.brown@gmail.com>
Cc: "office@viamed.co.uk" <office@viamed.co.uk>

 

 

From: Quin Marsden-Hill  
Sent: 06 July 2018 14:27 
To: Holly-Louise Holford <holly@drilling-services.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: DSL 27606 - PR 1J17-11156

 

Hello Holly,

 

Try all these:

 

office@viamed.co.uk

 

sales@viamed.co.uk

 

viamed.suzanne.brown@gmail.com

 

Regards

 

Quin

 

From: Quin Marsden-Hill  
Sent: 06 July 2018 14:23 
To: Holly-Louise Holford <holly@drilling-services.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: DSL 27606 - PR 1J17-11156

 

Just responded by separate email,, did you chase them ?  If not please do.

 

From: Holly-Louise Holford  
Sent: 06 July 2018 14:18 
To: Quin Marsden-Hill <Quin@drilling-services.co.uk> 
Subject: FW: DSL 27606 - PR 1J17-11156

 

Hi Quin,

 

According to my records, we are still waiting for arrival of this to DSL,UK ?

 

The last email I have is from you, 22nd May
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Hello Lam,

 

We are chasing this and will revert asap.

 

Regards

 

Quin

 

 

From: Lam, Do Quang (DD\COMMERCIAL) <lamdq@pvdrilling.com.vn>  
Sent: 05 July 2018 09:38 
To: Quin Marsden-Hill <Quin@drilling-services.co.uk> 
Cc: Don Cammock <Don@drilling-services.co.uk>; .DD.Procurement <DD.Procurement@pvdrilling.com.vn>; Holly-Louise Holford
<holly@drilling-services.co.uk> 
Subject: RE: DSL 27606 - PR 1J17-11156

 

Dear Quin,

 

Please advise us the invoice soonest!

 

Thanks and best regards,

 

 

 

DO	QUANG	LAM

	

PETROVIETNAM DRILLING & WELL SERVICES CORPORATION

DRILLING DIVISION – COMMERCIAL DEPARTMENT

Tel: +84 8 39100662   Ext: 419                      

Fax: +84 8 3 9100676

Cell: +84 (0) 909 27 00 39

 

 

From: Quin Marsden-Hill [mailto:Quin@drilling-services.co.uk]  
Sent: 22 May 2018 02:10 
To: Lam, Do Quang (DD\COMMERCIAL) 
Cc: Don Cammock; .DD.Procurement; Holly-Louise Holford 
Subject: RE: DSL 27606 - PR 1J17-11156

 

Hello Lam,

 

We are chasing this and will revert asap.

 

Regards

 

Quin
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Quin Marsden-Hill

 

 
 
Foss Farm, 2 Dyke Drove, Bourne, Lincolnshire. PE10 0BL 
Tel: +44 (0)1493 781966 
Fax: +44 (0)1778 392618 
Quin@drilling-services.co.uk 
www.drilling-services.co.uk 
 
Suppliers of Oilfield Drilling Equipment  
Help save paper - do you need to print this email?

This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it from your system (and any associated files) is intended only for the
use of the individual or entity to which it is addressed and may contain information that is confidential, subject to copyright or constitutes a trade secret. If you are not the intended
recipient you are hereby notified that any dissemination, copying or distribution of this message, or files associated with this message, is strictly prohibited. Messages sent to and from
us may be monitored. 
 
Internet communications cannot be guaranteed to be secure or error-free as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain viruses.
Therefore, we do not accept responsibility for any errors or omissions that are present in this message, or any attachment, that have arisen as a result of e-mail transmission. If
verification is required, please request a hard-copy version. Any views or opinions presented are solely those of the author and do not necessarily represent those of the company. 
 
Drilling Services Ltd is a company registered in England and Wales with company number 04687908. 
Registered Office: Foss Farm, 2 Dyke Drove, Bourne, Lincolnshire. PE10 0BL 
VAT Registration Number: 809 4095 19

From: Lam, Do Quang [mailto:lamdq@pvdrilling.com.vn]  
Sent: 21 May 2018 04:14 
To: Quin Marsden-Hill <Quin@drilling-services.co.uk> 
Cc: Don Cammock <Don@drilling-services.co.uk>; '.DD.Procurement' <DD.Procurement@pvdrilling.com.vn> 
Subject: RE: DSL 27606 - PR 1J17-11156

 

Dear Quin,

 

Please advise us the status of this PO!

 

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
Sent: Thursday, April 19, 2018 2:44 PM 
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To: 'Quin Marsden-Hill' 
Cc: 'Don Cammock'; '.DD.Procurement' 
Subject: RE: DSL 27606 - PR 1J17-11156

 

Dear Quin,

 

Please find our PO as per attachment!

 

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
Sent: Friday, April 13, 2018 1:14 AM 
To: Lam, Do Quang 
Cc: Don Cammock; .DD.Procurement 
Subject: RE: DSL 27606 - PR 1J17-11156

 

Hello Lam,

Please see subject quote attached.

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
Sent: 09 April 2018 05:30 
To: Holly-Louise Holford <holly@drilling-services.co.uk>; Don Cammock <Don@drilling-services.co.uk> 
Cc: DD. Procurement <DD.Procurement@pvdrilling.com.vn> 
Subject: PR 1J17-11156

 

Dear Holly,

 

We are in need of purchasing the items as follows:

Line Item Description Qty Order Unit

1 35881 Sensor, Oxygen, Type N-33, Maintenance-Free and
Sealed, For Viamed Model AN300 Nitrogen Analyser.

Manufacturer: VIAMED-1. Mfr Part #: 0110950

2 EACH

     

Please quote us the price soonest!

 

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
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